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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

This solicitation is hereby extended until August 2, 2005 at 10:00 A.M. EST.  No further questions w ill be entertained upon posting of this
 amendment.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

S 1 5

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 25-Jul-2005

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X HQ0013-05-R-0020

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
12-Jul-2005

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  X is extended, is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 
(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;
or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0001

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

25-Jul-2005
CODE

DEFENSE SECURITY COOPERATION AGENCY
201 12TH STREET SOUTH
SUITE 203
ARLINGTON VA 22203-5408

HQ0013 7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODECODE

EMAIL:TEL:



HQ0013-05-R-0020 
0001 

Page 2 of 5 
 

 

SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        RESPONSES TO INDUSTRY 
The following items are applicable to this modification: 
RESPONSES TO INDUSTRY QUESTION 
 
1.  The following are questions received from industry and below are the Government responses.  The closing date 
for this solicitation has been extended until August 2, 2005 at 10:00 A.M. No electronic proposals will be accepted.  
All offerors should mail proposals to the address in the solicitation or drop off all proposals at DSCA, 201 12th 
Street, Ste 203, Arlington, VA  22202-5408.  No further telephone inquiries or written inquiries will be accepted 
once this amendment is posted.  All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 
QUESTION 1:   
 
Is this a new work or an effort that has been ongoing? If the effort has been ongoing, how long has the project been 
active? 
 
RESPONSE:   
 
This project has been ongoing for approximately three (3) years. 
 
QUESTION 2: 
 
Is there an incumbent and if so are they a small or large business? If there is an incumbent, can you put us in touch 
with them? How many contractors for the incumbent are currently working on this effort? 
 
RESPONSE:  
 
a) Yes, the incumbent is a large business 
b) No, we cannot disclose contact information on contractors.   
c) The number of contractors is not relevant to requirement and should be determined by the contractor and provided 
in your technical approach. 
 
QUESTION 3: 
 
If the government is currently supporting this effort, how many personnel are dedicated to it? 
 
RESPONSE: 
 
See response to Question # 2(c).  
 
QUESTION 4:  
 
What format/software type is the Annual Foreign Military Training Report distributed and maintained in? 
 
RESPONSE:  
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The Annual Foreign Military Training Report is distributed and maintained in a MS Access-based database. 
The report is also distributed in HARD Copy and placed by the Department of State on the Political Military 
Bureau’s website.  (http://www.state.gov/t/pm/rls/rpt/fmtrpt). 
 
QUESTION 5:  
 
How often is data transmitted and received in order to complete the Annual Foreign Military Training report? 
 
RESPONSE: 
 
Data is transmitted to and received from the required data providers once annually. 
 
QUESTION 6:  
 
What format is the Annual Region Center Training Report Tasking message sent and received in? What format is 
the Annual Interagency Working Group report developed and maintained in? 
 
RESPONSE: 
 
a) The annual tasking message is an electronic message. 
b) MS Access is the database used. 
c) The resulting report is produced in hardcopy and electronic form. 
 
QUESTION 7: 
 
Can we have access to the most recent Annual Foreign Military Training Report, the Annual Region Center Training 
Report Tasking message and the Annual Interagency Working Group report so that we may review and offer 
potential improvements or enhancements? 
  
RESPONSE: 
 
This information will be made available to the successful offeror. 
  
QUESTION 8:  
 
The solicitation indicates that the Security Assistance Management Manual is maintained in a Web Based form as 
well as hard copy.  What format/software programs is the Web Based Version developed maintained in? 
 
RESPONSE: 
 
The Security Assistance Management Manual is maintained on the Web in a PDF based format that is converted 
from a format MS Word version. (http://www.dsca.mil/samm)  
 
QUESTION 9: 
 
Can we have access to the current Web Based version of the Security Assistance manual? 
 
RESPONSE: 
 
See response to Question #7. 
 
QUESTION 10:  
 
What is your definition of  “More User Friendly”? 
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RESPONSE: 
 
Clear and understandable to the reader, so a non-technical reader can readily use and apply the information and/or 
guidance depicted on the table concerned. 
 
QUESTION 11: 
 
Can personnel working on the contract have an interim secret clearance or must it be a final? 
 
RESPONSE: 
 
No, you must have a Secret security clearance. 
 
QUESTION 12: 
 
Will there be any need for people with Top Secret Clearances? 
 
RESPONSE: 
 
No.  See PWS Para 8.1. 
 
 
QUESTION 13: 
 
How would you view a team submission, with Professional Solutions as the prime and using one of its partners as a 
subcontractor? 
 
RESPONSE: 
 
The Government cannot tell an Offeror how to propose and who to use as a subcontractor. 
 
QUESTION 14: 
 
Could the subcontractors past performance be used and how would it be evaluated? 
 
RESPONSE: 
 
See Addendum to FAR 52.212-1 Instructions to Offerors and FAR 52.212-2 Evaluation, to see how past 
performance will be evaluated. 
 
QUESTION 15: 
 
Since this work will be completed at the government site in Arlington, is their ample parking for all employees? If 
so, is there any cost associated with the parking for the contractor? 
 
RESPONSE: 
 
Parking is available, however everyone must pay to park.   
 
QUESTION 16: 
 
Must people who we place to work on this contract already have Secret security clearances or can we hire new 
employees with the ability to obtain them and then have them work under this contract with an interim clearance 
while they await their final Secret security clearance (since it is taking a long time to get them finalized). 
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RESPONSE: 
 
See response to Question #11. 
 
 
2.  All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 
  
 
 
SECTION SF 1449 - CONTINUATION SHEET  
 
SOLICITATION/CONTRACT FORM  
                The required response date/time has changed from 27-Jul-2005 10:00 AM to 02-Aug-2005 10:00 AM.  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


